
From: Laserson, Lindsay
Sent: 3/7/2013 2:15:05 PM

RedactedTo: Redacted

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Tang, 
Clayton K. (clayton.tang@cpuc.ca.gov); jRedacted

Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: informal questions

I will make the call, thanks.

From- Redacted
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 2:14 PM 
To: Laserson, Lindsay 
Cc: Tang, Clayton K.; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
Subject: RE: informal questions

Redacted

LINDSAY:

Just to confirm, would like us to call you at your LA number? If you’d prefer to make the call, 
you can reach us at Shilpa’s office number (415/973-3186).

Thanks,

Redacted

From: Laserson, Lindsay fmailto:lindsav.laserson@cpuc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Thursday. March 07, 2013 2:10 PM 
-|-o: (Redacted.......
Cc: Tang, Clayton K.; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;|Redacted 
Subject: RE: informal questions
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Works for me, thanks.

Lindsay Laserson

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

fcpuc.ca.gov

(213)620-2247

From: 1 Redacted 1
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 1:57 PM 
To: Laserson, Lindsay
Cc: Tang, Clayton K.; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; I Redacted 
Subject: RE: informal questions

LINDSAY:

Shilpa Ramaiya is out of the office today, so having the phone conversation tomorrow would 
be best for us. Please confirm whether 10:00 AM tomorrow morning would work with you. 
Also, | Redacted (witness assistant for Shilpa) will take part in the call as well.

Thanks,

Redacted
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From: Laserson, Lindsay fmailto:lindsav.laserson@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 11:30 AM
Try Ramaiwa .^hilna R
QC. Redacted
Subject: informal questions

Tang, Clayton K.

Shilpa,

Would like to have a brief phone conversation with you regarding your data request responses, 
workpapers and testimony. Is there a good time I can call you before 2 pm today or tomorrow? 
Let me know, thanks.

Lindsay Laserson

Division of Ratepayer Advocates

California Public Utilities Commission

LJL@epuc.ea.gov

(213)620-2247

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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